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June 24, 2025

Honorahle Ralph Hellmich
Mayor, City of Foley

P.0. Box 1750

Foley, AL 36536

RE: Recommendation to Award — City of Foley 2025 Resurfacing

Dear Honorable Ralph Hellmich,

Sawgrass Consulting has tabulated and certified the results of the bidder’s proposals for the contract for
the City of Foley North Hickory Street received june 24, 2025. The proposal and qualifications of the
lowest responsible bidder are in order; therefore, we recommend that the City of Foley, AL award the
construction contract Arrington Curb & Excavation, Inc (AL License No. 45001} for the base bid amount
of $998,579.45. The solicitation for bids included an Additive Alternate for the value of $81,610.00; if
funding is available and the council elects to include as a part of the construction contract, the base bid
plus additive alternate will be for the total amount of $1,080,189.45

Please review the attached Bid Tabulation Summary for reference. Please contact me at 251-544-7900
if you have any questions regarding these results.

Stepheh Delahunty, PE
President
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